March 17, 1878. Number of members, fifty. Hours of service, eleven o'clock A. M. and half past seven o'clock P. M. Sunday School at half past two o'clock P.M. Average attendance, fifty.

Chinese Mission House.

Location, northeast corner of Stockton and Sacramento streets. Rev. A. W. Loomis, D. D., Missionary; residence, 1505 Jones street.

The house is brick, and was built by the liberality of the citizens of San Francisco, and by funds from the Presbyterian Board of Foreign Missions, whose office is in New York, and by which this mission to the Chinese in California is supported. The house contains school rooms and rooms for a Chinese Christian Association, a chapel which will seat nearly three hundred people, and apartments for the residence of a mission family.

Religious services in the Chinese language are held every Sabbath morning and evening, and also on Wednesday evenings. A Sabbath School is also held in connection with each of these three services.

An evening school is open throughout the week. It is free to the Chinese, and is taught by the missionaries and other teachers who are supported by

the Mission.

ROMAN CATHOLIC.

St. Mary's Cathedral.

Location, northeast corner of California and Dupont Streets. Most Rev. Joseph S. Alemany, Archbishop; Very Rev. J. Prendergast, V. G. Pastor; Rev. Hugh Lagan and Rev. J. G. Cottle, Assistants; Rev. George Montgomery, Secretary; archiepiscopal and pastoral residence, 628 California street.

The erection of this structure was commenced July

17, 1853, and dedicated December 25, 1854.

Attached to the cathedral is a large day school for

boys.

Masses: Sundays, at six in Summer, and half-past ten Masses: Sundays, at SIX III Sunmer, and half-past ten o'clock A.M.; week days, six, half-past six, seven, and half-past seven o'clock A.M.; Vespers, at half-past seven o'clock Sunday evenings.

St. Dominic's Church and Monastery.

Location, northwest corner of Bush and Steiner streets. Served by the Dominican Fathers connected with the Church.

Attached. to the Church are Confraternities of the Most Holy Rosary; Holy Name of Jesus and Angelic Warfare, also, a benevolent society.

Masses Sunday at five, six, seven, eight, nine and half past ten o'clock A.M. Sermon and benediction at half past seven P. M. Masses week days every half bene from six matile dath 4. M. hour from six until eight A. M.

St. Francis' Church.

Location, north side of Vallejo street, between Dupont and Stockton. Rev. J. F. Harrington, Pastor; Rev. J. Valentine and Rev. P. Duffy. Assistants. Pastoral residence, northeast corner Vallejo street and Montgomery avenue.

This church was organized by Very Rev. Anthony

Langlois, in the Spring of 1849.

Langiois, in the spring of 1849.

Masses: Sundays at a quarter past six, half past seven, nine, and half past ten o'clock A. M. Sunday School at half past one o'clock P. M. Vespers and Benediction on Sundays at half past seven o'clock P. M. Massen, weak days at sayan o'clock A. M. M. Mass on week days at seven o'clock A. M.

St. Ignatius' Church.

Location, north side of Hayes street, west of Van Ness avenue. Served by the Fathers of the Society of Jesus, connected with St. Ignstius' College. Masses: Sundays, at five, forty-five minutes past five, half past six, fifteen minutes past seven, eight, forty-five minutes past seight, but over dist.

forty-five minutes past eight, half past seven, and half past ten o'clock, A. M.; Vespers at half past seven o'clock P. M. Masses on week days at five, forty-five minutes past five, half past six, fifteen minutes past seven, and eight o'clock A. M.

St. Patrick's Church.

Location, north side of Mission street, between Third and Fourth. Rev. Peter J. Grey, Pastor; Rev. Thomas Larkin and Rev. John J. Sullivan, Assistants. Pastoral residence, 744 Mission street.

Masses: Sundays, at fifteen minutes past six, fifteen minutes past seven, eight, nine, and half-past ten o'clock A. M.; during the week, daily, at half-past six and half-past seven o'clock A. M.; Vespers and benediction of the M. H. S., at half-past seven o'clock P. M. A boys' school is held in the basement, at which there is an agreeing attendance of passily four hundred. there is an average attendance of nearly four hundred pupils.

Notre Dame des Victoires.

Location, north side of Bush street, between Dupont and Stockton. Rev. Pierre Robert, Pastor; residence 526 Bush street.

Masses on Sundays at nine, and half past ten o'clock A. M.; Mass on week days at eight o'clock A. M. Ves-pers, three o'clock P. M. Catechism, on Sundays, at two o'clock P. M., taught in the English and French languages, preparatory to communion for children from ten years and older. Baptism of infants, one o'clock P. M. The course of preparation requires one year's attendance at the Sunday School, and time fixed for confirmation and communion is the first day of May of each year.

Mission Dolores.

Location, southwest corner of Sixteenth and Dolores streets. Rev. Richard P. Brennan, Pastor; Rev. Michael Connelly, assistant Pastor. Pastoral residence,

chael Connelly, assistant Pastor. Pastoral residence, adjoining the church.

The church was dedicated on the ninth of October, 1776, although projected in 1769, by Father Junipero Serra, the Father of the California Missions. The first Friar who had charge was Francisco Palou, who was assisted in his labors by Benito Cambon. At the organization of this Mission, and for its protection, there were fifteen soldiers located at the Presidio. organization of this Mission, and for its protection, there were fifteen soldiers located at the Presidio, under the command of S. Flores. A cemetery is attached to the church, in which the first interment was made in September, 1776. The first Indian convert was baptized on the twenty-seventh day of December, in the same year. In the introductory portion of the San Francisco Directory for 1862, page 5, will be found further details connected with the history of this Mission. Attached to this church is a large day school.

large day school.

Masses at half past six, eight, one-quarter to nine, and half past ten o'clock A.M. on Sundays and Festivals. Vespers at half past seven o'clock P.M.

St. Joseph's Church.

Location, west side of Tenth street, between Folsom and Howard. (Pastor vacant.); Rev. J. A. Gallagher, Rev. P. R. Lynch, Rev. P. O'Connor and Rev. H. P. J. Gallagher, Assistants; residence adjoining the church. This church was opened for divine service on the

eighth day of December, 1861.

Services on Sundays and Festivat days. Masses; Sundays at six, seven, eight, nine, and half past ten o'clock A.M.; Catechism at nine o'clock A.M., and Vespers at seven o'clock P.M. in Winter, and half past seven in Summer. Masses on week days at half past seven, half past seven, and eight o'clock A.M.

St. Rose's Church.

Location, Brannan street, near Fourth. Rev. D. F. Nugent, Pastor; Rev. J. F. Nugent, Assistant Pastor; residence, adjoining the church.

This church, which was instituted as a chapel, and served from the various other Roman Catholic Churches of the city, has been entirely remodeled and rebuilt, and a separate parish constituted for it. was formerly dedicated April 20, 1879.

Masses are said at eight and half past ten o'clock M. Sunday School at two o'clock P.M., and Ves-A.M. pers at half past seven o'clock P.M.

St. Bridget's Church.

Location, southwest corner of Broadway street and Van Ness avenue. Rev. T. Callaghan, Pastor; Rev. M. Mulville, Assistant; residence, adjoining the church.

This church was completed and services first held

in February, 1864.
Masses every Sunday at half past six, eight, and half past ten o'clock A. M. and vespers at half past seven o'clock P. M. Catechism for the children at nine o'clock A. M. Masses on week days at seven o'clock A. M.